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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:27 PM

To: 'Sonny OSteen'

Subject: RE: National Insurance Solutions, LLC

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

r Satisfaction S

From: Sonny OSteen [mailto:sonny@nat-ins.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:43 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: National Insurance Solutions, LLC

To whom it may concern:

Please add our FEIN, 27-3397940 to the “Detail by Entity Name” on the sunbiz.org web site.
The company is listed as National Insurance Solutions, LLC — Document # L10000093315

Thank you,

Sonny O'Steen
Director Of Operations
(863) 624-4000

(863) 221-2428 cell
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Confidentiality Notice. This email, including any attachments, contains information from National
Insurance Sofutions which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use
of the individual or entity listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this email is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notifv the sender immediately by "reply to sender only” message and destroy oll
electronic and hard copies of this communication and attachments.
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